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CCA Official Filing:
5/13/02%*%*k*xx*x 10:28 AM******xx*Marguerite Lockard ****xx**x*j

Marguerite Lockard PSC-02-065 3-PC.O

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2002 10:28 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/13/02 10:25:00 AM

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance:

020254-SU

020254o0r.rg

Order Suspending Tariff
Rosanne Gervasi

5 pages

020248-WU
020248or.rg

Order Suspending Tariff
Rosanne Gervasi

3 pages




CCA Official Filing:
8/26/02%%*xx** 12:41 PM****x*x**Marguerite Lockard ***¥*x¥*]

Maguerite Lockard PSC*OQ"‘ I ((o/)"p@ﬁ*uju
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 10:33 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/26/02 10:19:00 AM

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance:

Order Granting in Part and Denying in Part Motion for Fourth Extension of Time to File Proof of Transfer of Territory
Docket No. 981079-SU

File Name: 981079or.rg

Atty: Rosanne Gervasi

Pages: 8

Order Approving Modification of Electric Rate Schedules by Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Docket No. 020537-EC

File Name: 020537or.lah

Atty: Lorena Espinoza

Pages: 6

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Meter Installation Fee
Docket No. 020248-WU

/Mame: 020248-0.rg

Atty: Ro Gervasi
Pages: 5 )
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CCA Official Filing:
9/20/02*************12:53 PM*************Matilda sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders

From: Dorothy Menasco 2

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2002 12:53 PM

To: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles

Subject: Consummating Order

Sensitivity: Private

has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

Docket No. 020248-WU
File Name: 020248co.rg
Atty: Rosanne Gervasi
Pages: 2




